Agenda Item 8 - Additonal Information
B - Bringing Back the Natives Events

From: Kathy Kramer

To: Maureen Parkes

Cc: Glenn Phillips

Subject: Re: 2025 Grant Application Follow-Up
Date: Monday, September 30, 2024 12:07:22 PM
Hi Maureen,

The East Bay conferences will take place at the Oakland Museum.

Kathy

Kathy Kramer

Bringing Back the Natives Garden Tour Coordinator
(510) 236-9558

kathy @kathykramerconsulting.net

www.bringingbackthenatives.net
Visit the Garden Tour on Facebook

YouTube

I hope you enjoy this article as much as | have:

The Chickadees Guide to Gardening: In Your Garden, Choose Plants That Help the

Environment

On Sep 30, 2024, at 12:04 PM, Maureen Parkes
<Maureen.Parkes@dcd.cccounty.us> wrote:

Hi Kathy: The Fish and Wildlife Committee reviewed the Bringing
Back the Natives Events grant application and would like to know
what facility the event will take place at. Please send your response

by October 7t so it can be included in the agenda packet for their
next meeting.

Thanks, Maureen
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